CLK Official Filing****4/16/2008 11:04 AM bk

Matllda Sanders .Wé'@ -OF ~02Y 3 ~fof —(oS

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2008 10:59 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Ralph Jaeger I

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 4/16/2008 10:56:00 AM ) Administretive [ ] Parties [} Consumer
Docket Number: 070109-WS 7‘ DOCUMENT NO. 0532 a’ Q l
Filename / Path: 070109.4-8-08.0rd.rrj.doc DISTRIBUTION:

FINAL ORDER APPROVING AMENDMENTS OF CERTIFICATES

This has been pre-assigned Order No. PSC-08-0243-FOF-WS,
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1} emailed




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070109

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (07b) todd.engelhardt@akerman.co No
Charlotte County Attorney's Office Marty.burton@charlottefl. com No
Rose Law Firm rbrannan@rsbattorneys.com No
Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS891 oldbridge9@aol.com No

Printed on 4/16/2008 at 3:08:20 PM




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: todd.engelhardt@akerman.co

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2008 3:09 FM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 280250)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 280250)
Sent: 4/16/2008 3:09 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
todd.engelhardt@akerman.co on 4/16/2008 3:09 PM

The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that

fails, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>

olohe
waled 0416



State of Florida

Public Serfrice Commizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 23, 2008

TO:  Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section
RE: DOCKET NO. 070109-WS, SERVICE HEARING HELD 01/16/08.

Attached for filing are exhibits 1 through 20, representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

" CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
${TY Administrative [ ] Parties [} Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._OS3¢ 3-0F
Acknow BY:
ledged DISTRIBUTION:
— ﬁ
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Matilda Sanders VYS5C - 08 - 0029 - Pro — WS

From: Theresa Waish

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 11:15 AM ——

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger ,CLR ~ (R RESPONDENCE .

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted mm .
Date and Time: 17712008 11:14:00 AM
Docket Number: a70109
Filename / Path:

070109.Prehearing Order.doc

Please issue the Prehearing Order in 070109 toda
on its way to you.

y. Because this order is signed by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is

e
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070109
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Charlotte County Attomey's Office Marty.burton@charlottefl.com No
Rose Law Firm rbrannan@rsbattorneys.com No
Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS891 oldbridge@acl.com No

Printed on 1/7/2008 at 3:06 PM
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Matlida Sanders

w539}

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Notice Type:

Timolyn Henry

Tuesday, December 18, 2007 4.48 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Ralph Jaeger

Order / Notice Submitted

12/18/2007 4:38:00 PM
070109-wWS
070109.COM.NOTICE.HRG.rrj.doc
Hearing

FPSE, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative]_] Pasties [_J Consamer
DOCUMENT NO._ 0 5530
DIS'IRIBU'I'ION-“_

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARINGS AND TECHNICAL HEARINGS

/L+ <+3 V.

Charletre Co. .




CLK Official Flling****12/10/2007 2:47 PM i

Matilda Sanders

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 2:47 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices i
Ce: Ralph Jaeger F CLK - CORRESPO]

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted / Adl;li istrati eD Part DNDD ENCE
Date and Time: 12/10/2007 2:45:00 PM C(,a) DOCUMENTNO.__ 0535630
Docket Number: 070109-WS M DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070109.prehearing.notice.rrj.doc -

Notice Type: Prehearing e

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE

O/O ;_',




Marggerite Lockard

£SC.07-090R2_LC0o - WS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry
Wednesday, December 05, 2007 10:23 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Ralph Jaeger

Order / Notice Submitted
12/5/2007 10:21:00 AM p%o
070109-WS

070109.11.20.07rrj.doc

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR SUMMARY FINAL ORDER OR

RELINQUISHMENT OF JURISDICTION

DOCUMENT NO.__ 053¢ 3 -0%
DISTRIBUTION:

O/ ) e




JHublic SBerfrice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
= m
DATE: November 26, 2007 Z O
o Q
TO: Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian o = l"z"
Commissioner Nancy Argenziano rQ:'-'-’;,_ NS
Commissioner Nathan A. Skop M= -
2L 23
FROM: Sandy Simmons, Scheduling Coordinator ,ﬂ 7‘6 - '_18
RE: Docket No. 070109-WS ~ Application for amendment of certificates by Sun Riv&Uﬁlitﬁ;. (CQ)
Inc. w

The following location has been reserved on the following date for a technical hearing in the
captioned case. Customer testimony will be taken at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on Wednesday, the 16"

Wednesday, January 16 and Thursday, January 17, 2008
Cultural Center of Charlotte County
Conference Room C
2280 Aaron Street
Port Charlotte, FL
Contact: Jennifer Williamson, 941-625-4175

For your convenience, attached are directions and a map to the facility. If you any questions
please contact me at 413-6008.

Ce:  Office of General Counsel (Jaeger) y, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Tom Walden (ECR) Administrative [ ] par; 3 Cons
Office of Public Information (Muir, DeMello, Brunson) DOCUMENT NO umer
Office of Hearing Reporter Services (Faurot, Boles) . 053830
Office of Commission Clerk (Wang, Docket File) DISTRIBUTION:
Attachments




Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 10:16 AM

To: ‘rbrannan@rsbattorneys.com’ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders AdminisfrativeD Pg%s DConsumer
Subject: FW: Docket No. 070109-WS pO‘CUMENT N?' R3-T7
Attachments: _1109160209_001.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Good afternoon, Mr. Brannan. I'm following up on this electronic filing that we received
on Thursday, November 15th. It was apparently followed by a duplicate hard copy via U.S. Mail and was
delivered to our office at 7:32 on Monday, November 19th.

Please note that if you file electronically, we do not require a follow-up hard copy. It creates duplication in
the docket if we receive both electronically and on paper. Both documents have been placed in the docket
file at this time because the hard copy was filed with a cover letter that the e-filing did not include, making
the filing "slightly different” from the first document e-filed. For future reference, please refer to our e-filing
requirements: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/.

Miscellaneous

o If a document is filed electronically, no paper copies are required to be filed.

o The party filing a document remains responsible for serving the document in accordance with
applicable rules and orders, including service on the appropriate Commission attorney.

o If a document is electronically filed in PDF format, the party submitting the filing remains responsible
for compliance with any applicable provisions of Rule 25-22.028(1), F.A.C., relating to submission of
the document on diskette in word processing or spreadsheet format.

Thanks for e-filing!

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: Robert Brannan [mailto:RBrannan@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 2:52 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 070109-WS

Attached please find Sun River Utilities, Inc’s Notice of Taking Deposition of the Charlotte County witnesses.

Robert C. Brannan, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley, LL.P
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-6555 - Telephone
(850) 656-4029 - Facsimile

rbrannan@rsbattorneys.com

11/20/2007




Page 2 of 2

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that is legally
priviteged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate
this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, piease notify us immediately by return e-mail or by
telephone at 888-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission (including any attachments).

Thank you.

11/20/2007
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Matilda Sanders P07 p Fa7- PCO LIS i
o ]
From: Timolyn Henry .
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 12:29 PM g SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Administrative [ ] Parties [ Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 05 532 -0
Date and Time: 10/4/2007 12:28:00 PM DISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 070109-WS
Filename / Path: 070109.ord.rrj.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

AND

ORDER GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART COUNTY’S MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
SECOND ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
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CLK Official Filing****8/15/2007 3:28 PM

Matilda Sanders ’Péc -07 - Obl2-PCO - WS
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2007 3:26 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ; o K
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted V4 3 D+ Id ler
L - géc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
gzt;(:? g:::t‘;ee.r: g’.’,‘gﬁg%g'n'oo PM Adminisuative [_] Parties ] Consumer
Filename / Path: 0701090rdme.rrj.doc DOCUMENT NO. D5233~-01
Order Type: Signed / Hand Dellver DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE
AND
REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

™**|t is okay to issue tomorrow 8/16/07****
Thank you.
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CLK Official Flling****8/6/2007 3:18 PM AR 1

Matiida Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 3:08 PM
To: Matlida Sanders
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070109-WS-00001 C_D_z %_?_\
Attachments: CCS Form 070109-WS-00001-003.pdf - % %?,
o i
- = \ flcy
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE [ 2= = 1
? Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer ‘;:‘;?7 = s
CCS Form DOCUMENT NO. 05:383-07 =L T T
3WS-00001-C DISTRIBUTION: Z e O
P

Docket Number 070109-WS - Form Number 070109-WS-00001-003

Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-8 to extend water and wastewater
service areas to include certain land in Charlotte County by Sun River Utilities, Inc.

(£/k/a
MSM Utilities, LLC).
Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 10/15/2007 - 9:30
a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian

Change in appointment date
From 10/15/2007 to 01/03/2008

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 11/01/2007 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in
Charlotte County - Involving McMurrian, Argenziano, Skop

Change in appeointment date
From 11/01/2007 to 01/16/2008

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 11/02/2007 - 10:00 a.m.~- 8:00 p.m.

- in
Charlotte County - Involving McMurrian, Argenziano, Skop
Change in appointment date
From 11/02/2007 to 01/17/2008
Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you

have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/06/2007 at 3:02 p.m

Page1of1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director

Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

=
Docket Number: 070109-WS -- Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-S to extend water anlbwtewa_thf serv;;a;
areas to include certain land in Charlotte County by Sun River Utilities, Inc. (fk/a MSM Utlllﬁ;hLC) L
=¥ =
:"w:(..{—:i = (l':"‘:
ST B
= i
£ o
1. Schedule Information =
Event Former Date| New Date Loecation / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 10/15/2007 101/03/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 11/01/2007 |01/16/2008 |Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 11/02/2007 |01/17/2008 |Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG |SK ALL [ED |CT IMMIAG |SK
X1 X X1X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
FD |CT IMMIAG | SK|ADM ED [CT [IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks: |gervice hearings will be held at 10AM and 6PM on the first day of the hearing

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070109-WS-00001-003




COMMISSIONERS: .

STATE OF FLORIDA
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ATRE T DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
MATTHEW M. CARTER I 4, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN fEREMW \ BLANCA S. BAYO
DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN)

JHublic Serfice Qonumizsion

February 9, 2007

Robert C. Brannan, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 AD MINISTRATIVE
Re: Docket No. 070109-WS

Dear Mr. Brannan:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and
527-S to extend water and wastewater service areas to include certain land in Charlotte County by
MSM Utilities, LLC, which was filed in this office on February 8, 2007, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

DOCUMENT HUMRER-CATE
05383 JuL-25s

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



A= Case Assignment and Scheduling Record /=

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 070109-WS Date Docketed: 802/08/2007 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-5 to
extend water and wastewater service areas to include certain
land in Charlotte County by MSM Utilities, LLC.

Company: MSM Utilities, LLC

FPEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dminigtrative ] Partics ] Consumer
BOCUMENT NO.O5 8 83-07
L . )
Official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR
Q)" indicates OPR) ] [ x 1 x ] | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Assi n FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
. Due Dates
OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
i - Chairman 1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Conmissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED { CT | MM | C1 2

ED T MM

€1

C2

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:




ALL ED |CT|{ MM | C1 Cc2

ED cT MM

X

Ci

C2

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Comnission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Assign heduling Recor Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes” ™ ~~
Docket No.070109-WS Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 Title: Application for amendment of Certiificates 611-W and 527-S to
extend water and wastewater service areas to include certain
land in Charlotte County by MSM Uiilities, LLC.
Company: MSM Utilities, LLC
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q"_indicates OPR) { | | x | x 1] ! [ I I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Modyle Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR_Staff T Walden m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Deficiency Notification to Applicant NONE 03/08/2007
2. Deficiencies Corrected NONE 04/09/2007
3. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/07 /2007
4, Agenda NONE 06/18/2007
5. Standard Order NONE 07/08/2007
6. Close Docket NONE 08,/09/2007
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 3,
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
13.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel ___ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 02/23/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ti - irman 1) Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

SYU N,
02/23/2007




5 i nt_and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 v

Section 1 - Bure Record le N
Docket No. 070109-WS Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-§ to

extend water and wastewater service areas to include certain
land in Charlotte County by MSM Utilities, LLC.
Company: MSM Utilities, LLC

Official Filting Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _______
Referred to: ADM CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
‘0" indicates OPR) | 1 [ x | x | ] 1 ] [ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module BI(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Walden Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due NOKE 04710/2007
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25,
26,
27,
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
2.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CCA: 03/27/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
ion 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED [CT | MM | Q1 c2 ED cT MM Cl | C2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: -
the identical panel decides the case. . ::/@ / Q,\j\
\ - . . Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending 9
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ! u‘, o / 07

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS



~ ~
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/30/2007 at 1:22 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [¥| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov, Affairs Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

DOCket Number: 070109-WS -- Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-S to extend water and wastewater service
areas to include certain land in Charlotte County by Sun River Utilities, Inc. (f/k/a MSM Utilities, LLC).

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location/ Room Time
Prehearing Conference 10/15/2007 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:00 a.
Hearing 11/01/2007 | Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 11/02/2007 |Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing { Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [Bp [cT M#AG SK ALL [Ep [cT [MMlaG [sk
X1 X XXX
w Commissioners Commissioners
ED | CT MMIJAG { SK|ADM ED [CT IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |GEP PSC-07-0452-PCO-WS, 5/29/07. Service hearings will be held at 10AM and 6PM on the first day of the hearing.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070109-WS-00001-002



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl’™

Docket No.(070109-WS Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 Title:

Company: Sun River Utilities, Inc.

~

Page 1 of 1

Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-S to

extend water and wastewater service areas to include certain
Tland in Charlotte County by Sun River Utildities, Inc. (f/k/a

MSM Utilities, LLO).

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) [ [ | | x | x 1 | ] | I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Lime Schedule
Program Module Bl(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff T Walden E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Testimony/Exhibits - Company NONE 07/23/2007
2. Testimony/Exhibits - Intervenors/Protestors NONE 08/27/2007
3. Testimony/Exhibits - Staff (If Any) NONE 09/11/2007
4. FAW Notice Filed ~ Prehearing NONE 09/18/2007
5. Testimony/Exhibits - Rebuttal NONE 03/25/2007
6. Prehearing Statements NONE 10/01/2007
7. Notice of Prehearing NONE 10/01/2007
aff R Jaeger 8. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing NONE 10/02/2007
9. Notice of Hearing NONE 10/10/2007
10. H ) NONE 10/15/2007 |
OCRs 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due NONE 10/22/2007
12. Prehearing Order NONE 10/25/2007
13. : NONE 0/25/2007
14. Hearing €11/1 & 2/07) NONE 1/01/2007
15. TIranscriot of Hearing Due NONE [09/2007 |
l6. Briefs Due NONE /26/2007 )
17. Staff Recommendation NONE 12/26/2007
18. Agenda NONE 01/08/2008
19. Standard Order NONE 01/28/2008
20. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/15/2007 | 03/04/2008
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff — ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/11/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ioh 3 - Chairman Assignments are as follows: CS KA
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED T MM AG | SK
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. approved: AR

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/06/2007 at 3:02 p.m.

Page 1 of1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation

Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter o D
Commissioner Argenziano|_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Ralph Jaéger {11
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk — = %
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement = 5‘7 =

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 3 -..j: —_ T

m .

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar E’_ﬂ_.f;%;{% -
= -

Docket Number: 070109-WS -- Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-S to extend water andmastevwer ser@%e
areas to include certain land in Charlotte County by Sun River Utilities, Inc. {fk/a MSM Utilities, LLC)E_

1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 10/15/2007 |01/03/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:00 a.
Hearing 11/01/2007 (01/16/2008 [Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
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
ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT |MMIAG [SK
X[ X X1 X iX
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMIAG | SK|ADM ED [CT IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks: |gervice hearings will be held at 10AM and 6PM on the first day of the hearing.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070109-WS-00001-003



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerp=

Docket No. 070109-WS Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 Title:

sSun River Utilities, Inc.

Company :

~

Page 1 of 1

Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-S to

extend water and wastewater service areas to include certain
Tand in Charlotte County by Sun River Utilities, Inc. (f/k/a

MSM Utilities, LLO).

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLX MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
‘0" indicates OPR) ] ] ] L x 1 x ] | ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. [ime Scheduie
Program Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T wWalden m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Testimony/Exhibits - Intervenors/Protestors 08/27/2007 | 10/16/2007
2. Testimony/Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 09/11/2007 | 11/08/2007
3. Testimony/Exhibits - Rebuttal 09/25/2007 11/30/2007
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 09/18/2007 | 12/04/2007
5. Prehearing Statements 10/01/2007 | 12/13/2007
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 10/02/2007 | 12/18/2007
7. Notice of Prehearing 10/01/2007 | 12/19/2007
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Notice of Hearing 10/10/2007 | 12/31/2007
9. Prehearing 10/15/2007 | 01/03/2008
10. i i 10/25/2007 | 01/09/2008 |
OCRs 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due 10/22/2007 | 01/10/2008
12. Prehearing Order 10/25/2007 | 01/11/2008
13. Hearing (01/16 & 17/08) 1170172007 | 01/16/2008
14. TJranscripot of Hearinag Due 11/09/2007 | 01/24/2008
15. Briefs Due 11/26/2007 | 02/07/2008
16. Staff Recommendation _12/26/2007 | 03/27/2008
17. Acenda 01/08/2008 | 04/08/2008 |
18. Standard Order 01/28/2008 | 04/16/2008
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/04/2008 | 05/21/2008
20,
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X {33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff . B
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/27/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assighments are as follows: C—SM
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Comwissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED CT MM AG SK
X X X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the 1identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:
case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS

SNt




Case Assignmen

Section 1 — Office of Commission Clerk?™

cheduling Record

_~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No, 070109-WS Date Docketed: 02_108.{2007 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates 611-W and 527-S to
extend water and wastewater service areas to include certain
land 1in Charlotte County by Sun River Utilities, Inc. (f/k/a
Company: Sun River Utilities, Inc. MSM Utilities, LLC).
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK cMp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(“‘O" _indicates OPR) | | | [ x [ x 1 | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. ITime Schedule
Program Module Bl(b) ) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850} 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff T Walden [Il Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1, Testimony/Exhibits - Intervenors/Protestors 10/16/2007 | 10/26/2007
2. Staff Recommendation-Charlotte Cty's Moticn NONE 11/07/2007
3. Testimony/Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 11/08/2007 | 11/19/2007
4. Agenda - Charlotte Cty's Motion NONE 11/20/2007
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 09/18/2007 | 12/04/2007
6. Standard Order - Charlotte Cty’'s Motion NONE 12/10/2007
7. Testimony/Exhibits - Rebuttal 11/30/2007 | 12/10/2007
Staff Counsel R _Jaeger 8. Prehearing Statements 12/13/2007 | 12/14/2007
9. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 10/02/2007 | 12/18/2007
10. i 10/01/2007 12/19/2007
OCRs 11. Notice of Hearing 10/10/2007 | 12/31/2007
12. Prehearing 10/15/2007 | 01/03/2008
13. Discoverv Actions Complete 10/25/2007 | 01/09/200¢
14. Transcriot of Prehearing Dye 10/22/2007_{ 01/10/2004
15. Prehearina Order 10/25/2007 { 01/11/20038
16. Hearina (01/16 & 17/08) 11/01/2007 | 01/16/2008
17. Transcript of Hearina Due 11/09/2007 | 01/24/2008
18. Briefs Due 11/26/2007 | 02/07/2008
19, Staff Recommendation 12/26/2007 | 03/27/2008
20. Adgenda 01/08/2008 04/08/2008
21. Standard Order 01/28/2008 | 04/16/2008
22. 03/04 /2008 05/21/2008
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Ful} Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CiLK: 10/25/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
-_Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED CcT MM AG SK
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ED /-’a\I\r
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10./25/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLKOL15-C (Rev. 04/07)

case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS




CCA Officlal Fllln"“mmﬂ'? 9:01 AM wraee 1

~
Matlida Sanders YVSC. - p7 -0 é‘ 52 - oD LS
From: Patti Zellner RE{“ Loporee,
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 9:01 AM AL R __i‘r'_'):,m
To: CLK - Orders / Notices . R
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ] HAY 29 I

i !O.' 3

Date and Time: §/29/2007 8:59:00 AM ) b2
Docket Number: 070109-WS i Li);‘-ii"ﬂSSi I
Filename / Path: 0701080ep.rmj.doc CLER Ok
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver K

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

(Original will be sent to you this morning)



